Oliver Hoban

From: Chloe Wootton

Sent: 27 November 2023 13:38

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF

BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

Hi, please can you add the final HA comments to the website.

Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information available at the present
time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination or consultation, or where addition
information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any future recommendation which may be made to the
Council or any formal decision by the Council.

Kind regards

Chloe Wootton

Planning Officer | Development Management

Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG

\ 4

QQ, Health and wellbeing is
(4] at the heart of everything we do

Cumberland m =" o
Council @) \#’)

Ambitious  Collaborative Compassionate Empowering Innovative

From: Farquharson, June

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Chloe Wootton

Subject: RE: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

Hi Chloe

Apologies | thought | had replied when | came back off leave, were happy with the visibility splay on the amended
plan showing the North extent.

Regards

June

June Farquharson

Assistant Development Management Officer (West) | Highways Development Management &
LLFA Place, Sustainable Growth & Transport | Cumberland Council

Parkhouse Building | Baron Way | Carlisle | CA6 4SJ



w: cumberland.gov.uk

Please be aware that | work flexible hours, so whilst this is a convenient time for me to
send this email to you — | do not expect a response from you outside your normal working
hours.
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From: DMandLLFA West

Sent: 22 November 2023 08:36

To: Farquharson, June

Subject: FW: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

FYI

From: Chloe Wootton

Sent: 21 November 2023 16:05

To: DMandLLFA West

Subject: FW: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

HiJune,

I’m just catching up after being off so apologies if I've missed your response. | just wanted to double check this
application with you as the deadline is approaching this week. Are you able to confirm the updated plan addresses
your comments?

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:16 PM

To: DMandLLFA West

Subject: RE: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

HiJune,
Please find attached the updated plan. For completeness, please can you confirm this addresses your comments?
Many thanks

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
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From: DMandLLFA@cumberland.gov.uk

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Development Control

Subject: Response To Application Number 4/23/2271/0F1 at LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

Site Address: LAND TO THE NORTH OF BELSFIELD, THE GREEN

Proposal: CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS AND CROSS OVER TO THE PARCEL OF LAND ADJACENT
BELSFIELD AT THE GREEN

The Council as the Highways Authority and the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) has reviewed the above planning
reference and our findings are detailed in the attached letter.

Regards

June Farquharson



This e-mail contains confidential information (which may also be legally privileged) and is intended solely for the use
of the intended named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you may not disclose, copy, distribute or
retain any part of this message or its attachments. If you have received this message in error please notify the
originator immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software. Incoming and outgoing emails may be
monitored in line with current legislation. All copies of the message received in error should be destroyed. Any views
or opinions expressed are solely those of the original author. This email message has been scanned for viruses, and
declared to be virus free at the point of exit from Council's network.

This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept no responsibility
for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses.
You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any
computer viruses that might be transferred by way of this e-mail.

WARN I NG «Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this

email is unsolicited and contains an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise
the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an attachment or click on a link within an
email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious. Do not forward chain emails.



